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200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3133 Phone / 859.258.3879 Fax / lexingtonky.gov 

 

TO:       Mayor Linda Gorton 

FROM:      Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief 

DATE:        November 25, 2025 

SUBJECT: Clinical Affiliation Agreement with Baptist Health Lexington  

___________________________________________________________________________ 

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services request authorization to renew a clinical affiliation 
agreement with Baptist Health Lexington. This agreement is for five years, commencing on the 
1st day of October 2025 and will continue in effect until September 30th, 2030. 

       

Why are you requesting? This is a renewal of an agreement that allows our paramedic students 
to gain practical experience in a clinical setting as part of their curriculum.  

Department needs this action completed because: Education agreements are required under 
202 KAR 7:401 regulations and the Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 
Programs, which sets the accreditation standards for our paramedic education program. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: N/A 

 The cost for future FY is: N/A 

 

Are the funds budgeted?  

                                  

File Number: 1139-25 

If a contract, please indicate the cancelation clause: Either party may terminate this agreement 

with or without cause with thirty (30) days' written notice. 

 

Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong 


